

Miguel Angel Quintero

(604)716.3612 - miguelangelqv@gmail.com

www.miguelangelquintero.com

IMDB: <https://www.imdb.com/name/nm6976156/>

Professional Summary

10 plus years of experience in filmmaking and editing. Roles includes Director, Editor and screen writer. Freelance film editor currently working with various post production houses in Vancouver.

Directing Experience in Digital Shorts

"The Babylicious Vlog"	Genre: Comedy	2020	Venezuela
"Treasure"	Genre: Drama	2018	Venezuela
"Idee Fixe"	Genre: Drama	2017	Canada
"Not that Beautiful"	Genre: Comedy	2016	Canada
"EXTRA LIFE"	Genre: Comedy	2015	Canada
"The Kid and the Sea"	Genre: Drama	2015	Venezuela
"The Phone Call"	Genre: Drama	2014	Canada
"Quitting"	Genre: Comedy	2014	Canada
"Contacto"	Genre: Comedy	2013	Venezuela

1st Assistant Editor Experience in TV Movies

- ◆ "A Little Daytime Drama" (2021)
- ◆ "Love by the Book" (2021)
- ◆ "A Godwink Christmas: Second Chance, First Love" (2020)
- ◆ "Matchmaker Mysteries: A Fatal Romance" (2020)
- ◆ "Holiday Hearts" (2019)
- ◆ "Hailey Dean Mysteries: Prescription for Murder" (2019)
- ◆ "The Vows We Keep" (2021)
- ◆ "Gold Digger Killer" (2021)
- ◆ "Christmas with the Darlings" (2020)
- ◆ "The Christmas Aunt" (2020)
- ◆ "Love in Store" (2020)
- ◆ "The College Admissions Scandal" (2019)
- ◆ "The Last Bridesmaid" (2019)
- ◆ "Ruby Herring Mysteries: Silent Witness" (2018)
- ◆ "Homegrown Christmas" (2018)

Additional Experience in Feature Films

Lamp Operator: Star Trek Beyond
Brain on Fire

◆ Grip: Marrying the Family
Velvet

Additional Experience in TV Shows

- ◆ Lamp Operator: Arrow Season 4
The Flash Season 2
Once Upon a Time Season 5
- ◆ Grip: The Flash Season 2
The Magicians Season 1
Supernatural Season 11

Work Experience

- ◆ **Film Director** Kurica Creative (2021-present)
Director for Video related projects and campaigns for Kurica Creative.
- ◆ **1st Assistant Editor** (2018-present)
For MOW's shows and similar projects in different post productions houses in Vancouver such as Finale and 24Frames.
- ◆ **Freelance Video Editor** (2016-present)
Professional video editing experience for films, documentaries, trailers, music videos, commercials and social media videos.
- ◆ **Lamp Operator and Grip** IATSE 891 (2015)
Experience working on major feature films and TV show sets working as a lamp operator and grip in Vancouver.
- ◆ **Lead Graphic Designer** Puma, Venezuela (2013-2014)
Lead designer of advertising and marketing graphics for the sports brand Puma in Venezuela.

Education

- ◆ Diploma in Film Production (Directing, Postproduction and Cinematography) in Vancouver Film School, Vancouver (2014 - 2015)
- ◆ Bachelor's Degree in social communication and audiovisuals in Monteavila University, Venezuela (2008 - 2013)
- ◆ Diploma in Film Directing and Producing in the national film school (Bolivar Films), Venezuela (2009 - 2010)
- ◆ Motion Picture Orientation Program, Vancouver (2015)
- ◆ Diploma in Graphic Design - Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop in Monteavila University (2011)
- ◆ 3dMax Course in 3D Animation Level 1 in Arts Institute, Venezuela (2012)
- ◆ ZBrushCourse in 3D modeling Level 1 in Arts Institute, Venezuela (2012)

Awards and Nominations

The Babylicious Vlog - (Short film). Canada, 2021.

- ◆ Play Short International Film Awards (Portugal, 2021) - Best Mobile Short
- ◆ MEDFF Mediterranean Film Festival (Italy, 2021) - Best Mobile Short
- ◆ Tagore International Film Festival (India, 2021) - Mobile Film Award
- ◆ Short Shorts Film Festival & Asia (Japan, 2021) - Official Selection
- ◆ Obiettivo Corto Mobile Film Festival (Italy, 2021) - Official Selection
- ◆ Santa Monica Webfest (USA, 2021) Official Selection
- ◆ Social World Film Festival (Italy, 2021) - Official Selection
- ◆ SHINE Online International Film Festival (Canada, 2021) - Official Selection
- ◆ Short Shot Fest (Russia, 2021) - Official Selection

Tesoro (Treasure) - (Short film). Venezuela, 2018.

- ◆ Best of Latin America Short Film Festival (USA, 2019) - Official Selection
- ◆ Festival Internacional de Cine del Almirante Brown (Argentina, 2019) - Official Selection
- ◆ Festival de Cine Entre Largos y Cortos de Oriente (Venezuela, 2019) - Official Selection
- ◆ Festival Internacional del Cortometraje Argentina (Argentina, 2019) - Official Selection
- ◆ ALWAR International Film Festival (India, 2019) - Official Selection
- ◆ Monterrey International Film Festival (Mexico, 2019) - Official Selection

Reconnect - (Short film). Canada, 2015.

- ◆ Canadian Cinema Editors (2015, Canada) - Student Merit Award of Excellence in Picture Editing

El Niño y el Mar (The Kid and the Sea) - (Short film). Venezuela, 2014.

- ◆ 5th ELCO Film Festival (2015, Venezuela) - Best Cinematography
- ◆ 11th Barquisimeto National Short Film Festival (2015, Venezuela) - Best Indie Fiction Short Film
- ◆ 3rd Chennai International Short Film Festival (2016, India) - Official Selection
- ◆ 18th Recontres Du Cinema Sud- American Festival (2016, France) - Official Selection
- ◆ The Kids Festival (2016, Spain) - Best Fiction Short Film for kids.

EXTRA LIFE (Short film). Canada, 2015.

- ◆ NEZ International Film Festival (2016, India) - Best Concept Award
- ◆ Los Angeles CineFest (2016, USA) - Official Selection
- ◆ Florida Movie Festival (2016, USA) - Official Selection
- ◆ 39th Elche International Independent Film Festival (2016, Spain) - Official Selection
- ◆ Canada Shorts Film Festival (2017, Vancouver) - Official Selection

Ni tan Bella (Not that Beautiful) - (Short film). Canada, 2016.

- ◆ Vancouver Short Film Festival (2017, Canada) - Official Selection
- ◆ Canada West Film Festival (Canada, 2018) - Best Comedy Award
- ◆ London Worldwide Comedy Short film Festival (England, 2018) - Honorable mention Award
- ◆ Portland Comedy Film Festival (USA, 2018) - Official Selection
- ◆ 6th ELCO Film Festival (2016, Venezuela) - Official Selection
- ◆ Top Shorts Online Film Festival (2017, USA) - Official Selection
- ◆ Cordoba International Film Festival (2017, Colombia) - Official Selection
- ◆ "Jose Francisco Rosado" Short Film Festival (2016, Spain) - Official Selection
- ◆ Canada Shorts Film Festival (2017, Canada) - Award of Commendation
- ◆ Cyprus Comic Con Film Fest (2017, Cyprus) - Official Selection
- ◆ Best Short Fest (Canada, 2017) - Official Selection

Idee Fixe - (Short film). Canada, 2017.

- ◆ Canada International Film Festival (2019, Canada) - Rising Star Award
- ◆ Canada Shorts Film Festival (Canada, 2018) - Commendation Award
- ◆ East Van Showcase (Canada, 2018) - Official Selection
- ◆ Okanagan IndieFest (Canada, 2018) - Official Selection
- ◆ 7th ELCO Film Festival (2018, Venezuela) - Official Selection
- ◆ Director's Cut International Film Festival (2018, Canada) - Official Selection
- ◆ Blood in the Snow Canadian Film Festival (2018, Canada) - Official Selection
- ◆ Shock Therapy Indie Horror Film Festival (2018, Canada) - Official Selection